MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Enclosed please find one signed original of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to

February 28, 2012

Cindy Bladey, Chief

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services

Office of Administration

Kevin Hsueh, Chief IRA/
Environmental Review Branch
Environmental Protection

and Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT FOR THE PROPOSED GENERAL ELECTRIC-HITACHI
GLOBAL LASER-BASED URANIUM ENRICHMENT FACILITY NEAR

WILMINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA

the Office of the Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS (ML120400261).
Publicly available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) documents referenced in the
notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release. ADAMS accession

numbers for all such documents are provided in the text of the notice.

Copies of this notice have been forwarded to the OIS staff at WEBWORK.Resource@nrc.gov

for posting to the NRC public Web site.

Docket No.: 70-7016

Enclosure: Federal Register Notice

CONTACT: Jennifer A. Davis, FSME/DWMEP
(301) 415-3835
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